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Wed, Oct 24, 2018 at 11:51 AM

Please attach to CF 18-0974. 
Thanks

----------Forwarded message----------
From: John White <john,white@lacity.org>
Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 3:09 PM
Subject: Fwd: Permit Parking Near the Palisades Village Desperately Needed 
To: Staci Roberts <staci.roberts@lacity.org>

please add the email below to CF 18-0974 as a communication from the public

----------Forwarded message-----------
From: Eric Bruins <eric.bruins@lacity.org>
Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 3:05 PM
Subject: Fwd: Permit Parking Near the Palisades Village Desperately Needed 
To: John White <john.white@lacity.org>

----------Forwarded message----------
From: Lisa Cahill <lisa.cahill@lacity.org>
Date: Tue, Oct 23, 2018 at 2:47 PM
Subject: Fwd: Permit Parking Near the Palisades Village Desperately Needed 
To: Eric Bruins <eric.bruins@lacity.org>

----------Forwarded message----------
From: Russell Evans <russelldevans@gmail.com>
Date: Sun, Oct 21,2018 at 10:13 PM
Subject: Permit Parking Near the Palisades Village Desperately Needed
To: Sue Kohl <suekohl@gmail.com>, Mike Bonin <mike.bonin@lacity.org>, Lisa Cahill <lisa.cahill@lacity,org>, Elizabeth 
Evans <elizmevans@gmail.com>

Dear Councilman Bonin,

Our family and I have lived at 1129 Monument since 1992. We feel blessed to have been able to call Monument Street 
home for over 25 years. We have raised 4 daughters and made many good friends in our wonderful community. We 
welcome the Caruso Palisades Village as a new chapter in the storied history of Pacific Palisades.

We thank you for championing our effort for permit parking in the residential neighborhood streets surrounding the 
Village. Were it not for a non-optional business meeting in Orange County on Wednesday, I would be in attendance at 
the Los Angeles City Council meeting on October 23rd to show my support for this effort.

I wish to strongly emphasize to you that we need permit parking on the 1100 block of Monument Street (as well as the 
1000 block of Monument, Charm Acres, Embury, Albright, Bashford, etc.), But permit parking is especially critical for the 
1000 and 1100 blocks of Monument. It is simply too easy and effortless for shoppers and employees to park on our 
street. It's easier to grab a spot on Monument than finding the entrance to the Village's underground lot. Do you know 
there is only one way into the Village lot? This is not what we expected, but Caruso made the alleyway one-way and
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therefore you have to enter off of Sunset and Swarthmore. Its a bit of a challenge to find and certainly more of a 
challenge than parking on Monument.
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Since the Village opened there has been a noticeable and drastic change to the parking situation. Our block is jammed 
with cars parked by employees and shoppers/diners from 9am to 11pm seven days a week. There are few if any spaces 
for residents and our guests to park on the street. Our block is filled all day and into the evening 7 days a week. It's 
simply not fair, and not what I have seen in other parts of Los Angeles where a residential area is adjacent to a shopping 
center or district and they have very restricted parking.

There is more than ample parking spaces under the Village. Visitors to the Village must be compelled to park in the lot 
provided for that purpose by making the parking in the nearby residential streets permit only..

What we really need is permit only parking 24/7. I understand compromises may have been made, and the restrictions 
may be for 2 hours during the day and permit parking from 6pm - 8am. I am not sure which days that will be enforced, 
but please keep in mind that weekends see the most traffic of shoppers and diners to the Village.

I am deeply saddened to say that the current state of parking on our block has actually made it unpleasant to live on 
Monument Street. I hope you and your team are able to obtain permit parking for the area surrounding the Village. Many 
thanks for your determination and effort.

Yours most respectfully,

Russell & Elizabeth Evans 
310344-5234 iPhone

Lisa Cahill
Brentwood-Palisades Deputy-Environmental Liaison 
Councilmember Mike Bonin 
City of Los Angeles
310-575-84611 www.11thdistrict.com
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Sign Up for Mike's Email Updates

Download the City of Los Angeles MyLA311 app for smartphones!

MyLA311 links Angelenos with the services and information they need to enjoy their city, beautify their community and stay connected with their local government. With 
MyLA311, City of Los Angeles information and services are just a few taps away.

Eric Bruins
Transportation Policy Director 
Councilmember Mike Bonin 
City of Los Angeles 
213-473-7011 | www.llthdistrict.com
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Sign Up for Mike's Email Updates

Download the City of Los Angeles MyLA311 app for smartphones!

H krf iS* N cuApp Store K>

MyLA311 links Angelenos with the services and information they need to enjoy their city, beautify their community and stay connected with their 
local government. With MyLA311, City of Los Angeles information and services are just a few taps away.

John A. White 
Legislative Assistant 
Transportation Committee 
Trade, Travel, and Tourism Committee 
(213) 978-1072
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